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BY RESS FILING

02 July 2025

Ontario Energy Board

Attn: Mr Ritchie Murray, Acting Board Registrar
P.O. Box 2319

2300 Yonge Street, 27" Floor

Toronto, Ontario, M4P 1E4

Dear Mr. Murray:

Re: EB-2024-0125 — Enbridge Gas Inc. (“EGI”). — 2023 Deferral and Variance
account application — Submissions of City of Kitchener

[l

Pursuant to the Ontario Energy Board’s (“Board’s”) procedure order # 4 dated May 27, 2025.
in the above-noted proceeding, please find below the submission to EGI, on behalf of
Kitchener.

As noted by EGI in their Argument-in-Chief, Getting Ontario Connected Act (GOCA), and
Unaccounted for Gas (UFG) are the two remaining contentious issues.

Kitchener is not get impacted by GOCA; hence, Kitchener is not taking any position on the
clearance of GOCA variance account.

Regarding UFG, Kitchener supports Energy Probe’s argument on UFG. Kitchener supports
the argument that EGI did not explain or justify the UFG amounts specially the significant
2022 amount.

Hence, Kitchener respectfully submits a reduction to significant 2022 UFG amounts.

Sincerely,

Jon- o

haled Abu-Esgeifan
Manager, Gas’Supply & Engineering

Owned & Operatejd by the City of Kitchener
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